SCW Pickleball Membership Meeting Wednesday October 27, 2021

The meeting was called to order by the President, Eileen Freydberg.

There was a quorum with 183 members in attendance.

President - Eileen Freydberg

Mark Basel was introduced to the members as the new web-site coordinator.

Eileen introduced Larry Haas who presented medals to all of the 2021 Club Championship winners. Larry also thanked Toni Froese for sponsoring the event as well as the 51 volunteers that helped during the tournament.

A motion was made to approve the September 2021 minutes by Marcy Kaufman seconded by Tanya Lemma. Motion passed.

Treasurer - Pam Vermeer (presented by Eileen Freydberg)

Top line report was presented. Court Fund- \$105,769.17 Operations-\$13,674.61 Bank Checking-\$10,361.21 Money Market Account-\$109,082.57

A motion was made to approve the treasurer's report by John Lemma seconded by Chuck Saunders. Motion passed.

Reciprocal Update-Sun City scoring 140 and Sun City West scoring 120. The next play is on November 21st in Sun City West. Open for registration on November 1st. We need 3-4 volunteers for that event.

Membership - Per Barcelo

Peg reported that we have 1400 members.

Renewal notices have been sent out Early renewals will go into a raffle to win \$100.

Please update your profiles on our club membership page through our website.

UPDATES-Eileen Freydberg

Kuentz Courts- The paint has been ordered to paint the lines. These courts should be ready for play on December 1st. Please watch for emails with updates on the opening of these courts.

Programs and Scheduling-The fall schedule is now in place. When the Kuentz courts come on line, we will switch to the winter schedule. Watch your emails for more details.

Skill Ratings-The dates are set. November 8th, 15th and December 6th.

DFC/Ball Drop - Ken Holtz

We are looking at possibly raising around \$50,000 for charity this year. We will be giving out a little over \$6,000 in prizes with the 3,000 balls that will be dropped.

Western Bank-Ken Holtz

If you open an account with them, they will donate \$100 to our club.

FITS 2022 - Sandra Cook

The tournament takes many volunteers to be a success. Please sign up to help.

The t-shirt design should be done by next month's meeting.

Pickleskills-Bruce Wray

We have had 77 participants for the first session. The next two sessions have been set. If you are signing up for the club ratings, please print out the self-assessment form from our website, fill it out and bring it with you.

Secretary - Nancy Dobbins

Nancy asked Denise Dunham-Zemberi to come up to present the slate of nominees for the election.

Vice-President-Bob Campbell

Treasurer-Pam Vermeer

Officer at Large for Social and Safety-Danielle Smith

Officer at Large for Facilities and Equipment-Diane Maehl and Bob Bastian Eileen asked for any nominations from the floor for each position. There were not any. Nominations from the floor will be taken next month before the election.

Officer at Large - Danielle Smith

There were 218 members that participated in Octoberfest. The sponsor for this event is Toni Froese.

Food Drive-Our goal is 2001 pounds. Saini Smile will match pound for pound and dollar for dollar up to \$2,000. If we get 2001 pounds, they will donate another \$1,000.

November 12^{th} event is glow in the dark pickleball along with dinner and open play. Sign ups will start on October 29^{th} .

Christmas Party will be held on Thursday December 9th. More information will be up coming.

Thank you to the Racketeers for dinner.

A motion to adjourn was made by Lucy Ward, John Lemma seconded. Motion passed.

Meeting was adjourned.